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Marguerite McLean

From: George Cavros [george@cavros-law.com]

Sent: Friday, April 16, 2010 2:52 PM

To: Filings@psc.state fl.us

Subject: SACE Notice of Service of First Interrogatory (1) and Request for Production of Documents (1-5) to FPUC in

Docket No. 100158
Attachments: SACE-Notice of Service-FPUC(1).pdf

Dear Commission Clerk,

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is
made:

A. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is:

George Cavros, Esq.

120 E. Oakland Park Blvd, Ste. 105

Fort Lauderdale , FL 33334

Telephone: 954.563.0074 begin_of the skype highlighting 954.563.0074 end of the skype highlighting
Facsimile: 866.924.2824

B. This filing is made in Docket No. 100158-EG; In re: Petition of Approval of Demand-Side Management Plan of
Florida Public Utilities Company (FPUC).

C. This document is filed on behalf of Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (SACE).
D. The document is 2 total pages.

E. The attached document is SACE's Notice of Service of its First Interrogatory (1) and First Request for Production of
Documents (1-5) to FPUC.

Thank you,
George Cavros

George Cavros, Esq.

120 E. Oakland Park Blvd, Ste. 105

Fort Lauderdale, FL. 33334

954.563.0074 (office)

954.295.5714 (cell)

866.924.2824 (fax number)

The information contained in this electronic transmission is privileged and confidential information intended only for
the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this transmission in error, do not read it. Please immediately notify the sender that you have received this
communication in error and then destroy the documents.
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BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition for Approval of Demand- | DOCKET NO. 100158-EG
side Management Plan of Florida Public
Utilities Company Dated April 16, 2010

NOTICE OF SERVICE
SOUTHERN ALLIANCE FOR CLEAN ENERGY'’S FIRST
INTERROGATORY AND FIRST REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION OF
DOCUMENTS TO FLORIDA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMPANY

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that South Alliance for Clean Energy (SACE) by
and through the undersigned attorney, have on April 16, 2010, filed its first Interrogatory
(No. 1) and first Request for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-5) to Florida Public

Utilities Company (FPUC) on this 16® day of April, 2010.

s/ George Cavros

George Cavros, Esq.

120 E. Oakland Park Blvd, Ste. 105
Fort Lauderdale, F1. 33334
Telephone: 954.563.0074
Facsimile: 866.924.2824

Email: george @cavros-law.com

Attorney for Southern Alliance for
Clean Energy
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by
Electronic mail and US Mail on this 16th day of April 2010, to the following:

Katherine Fleming, Jennifer Brubaker
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
keflemin@psc.state.fl.us

jbrubake @psc.state.fl.us

Norman H. Horton, Jr.
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
P.O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317-5579
nhorton®@lawfla.com

Mr, Marc Schneiderman

Florida Public Utilities Company
P.O. Box 3395

West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395

s/ George Cavros
George Cavros, Esq.

120 E. Oakland Park Blvd, Ste. 105
Fort Lauderdale, FI. 33334
Telephone: 954.563.0074
Facsimile: 866.924.2824

Email: george@cavros-law.com



